
State of Florida 

FILED 12/17/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 11354-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU LEV ARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

December 17, 2019 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Oakley Ward, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics et." 

Docket No. 20190200-GU Petition for approval of tariff modifications to Rider 
NCTS, the Gas Service Agreement, and NCTS Letters of Authorization by 
Peoples Gas System. 

Please place the attached email in the documents tab of the subject docket file. 

Thank you. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

l>ncrew M. Bro'M'I 
Suz¥ne Bro'M'lless 
Oakley Ward 

Subject: 
04'l~ 

RE: 60-0ay Requirement Waiwr Docket No. 20190200-GIJ 

Mc:nday, December 1&, 2019 2:53:23 PM 

SUsan, 
Peoples is willing to waive the 60 day file and suspend deadline. Let me know if you have any 

further quest ions 

Andrew M. Brown, Esq. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 153 1, Tampa, FL 33601 
201 N Franklin Street, Suite 2000, Tampa, FL 33602 
0 : (813) 273-4200 
D: (813) 273-4209 
F: (813) 273-4396 
E: ahiBmacfar.rom 
W: www.mfmlegal.com 
Bio : Andrew M. Brown 

,I • I IM< t 

This electronic message tra-isnission contains IOfolmation from the taw firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to W1ich it is addressed and may contan information that is pnvileged, 
con1idential and exempt from disclosure under ay131icable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or dis_ribution of this communication to ottwr than the intended recipient is 
~rictly piohibited. If you have rereived this communication in error, please notify us imm~tely by collect telephone at 
(813} 273-4200 or eledrooc mail (info@mfmleqal..com ). Thank y0u 

From: Suzanne Brownless<SBrown le@ PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:56 PM 

To: Andrew M. Brown <AB@ macfar.com> 

Cc: Oaldey Ward <oward@psc.state. fl.us> 

Subject: FW: 60-Day Requirement Waiver Docket No. 20190200-GU 

Importance: High 

Mr. Brown: Can you please let me know if Peoples will waive the 60 day fi le and suspend in th is 

docket? As stated below, the item will be taken up at the February agenda. I will be out of t he 

office tomorrow but you can cal I me at 850-251-2847 and let me know I look forward to tall<in g to 

you then. 

Many thanks. 

Suzanne 




